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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 29,20104:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 599345) 

Attachments: 09011-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/29/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 04,20109:06 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Date and Time: 10/4/20109:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100134-EI 
Filename I Path: 1 00134.PAA Order.jsc.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER ESTABLISHING AFUDC RATE 

Terry x. :HoG£naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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DIRECTORY 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerkrWclerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk InforWleeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerkra!baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County B B Inzer@lleoncountyf1.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@lcircuit8.org 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@lmarioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@lpinellascounty.org Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

i River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Vol usia County idinneen@lco.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@lpgnmail.com No 

Printed on 10/412010 at 5:13:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 04,20105:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 800691) 

Attachments: 08304-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/4/2010 




/D0134

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100134 


! 

ADDRESSI 
INCOMPANYPARTY EMAILI MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 
I I 

EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com NoProgress Energy Florida, Inc. 

me. CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 
csI AdminiSlrldvc0 PartieS. __ 
!DOcUMENT NO.....t..L~~~Jw' 
l)tSTRlBUflON: . 

Printed on 9/1/2010 at 10:34:28 AM 

mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com


State of Florida 

Jltthli.cJ'.erbir.e OJnmmtei:ott 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICii: CENTER. 2540 SliUMARD OAK BOUU:VARD 


TALLAHASSKE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete statT recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpfuL If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

¥uhIic$mrtce C!t~ -, AH 9: 26 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL~AllP c' , 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 L, Uf-' ~"1 \~S I 0 H 
CLERK 

-~-~-~-{)-It-l\-~-I>-1J-1V(-

DATE: September 1,2010 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) . ~ .J1e....., A,--M 

FROM: Division ofEconomic Regulation (&iOhO~Bys, D~~ r',"~~ ~5> 
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford) '. v­

.,.~ 

RE: Docket No. 100134~EI - Review of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s current 
allowance for funds used during construction rate. 

AGENDA: 09114/10 Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100134.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 's (PEF or the Company) current allowance for funds used 
during construction rate of 8.848 percent, effective January 1, 2006, was authorized in PEF's 
stipulated rate case in Docket No. 050078~EI.1 In Order No. PSC-1O-0258-PCO-EI, the 
Commission initiated a proceeding to revise PEF's current AFUDC rate and required PEF to file 
the schedules prescribed in Rule 25-6.0141(4), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), for the 
period ended March 31, 2010.2 On May 20, 2010, PEF filed the required schedules and 

I Order No. PSC-05-0945-S·EI. issued September 28, 2005, in Docket No. 050078-EI, In re: Petition for rate 
increase by Progress Energy Florida. Inc 
2 Order No. PSC-IO-025&-PCO·EI, issued April 26, 2010, in Docket No. 100134-EI, In Ie: Review of Progress 
Energy FloriQa. Inc,' s current allowance for funds durins construction rate. 

o7 2 5 8 SEP -\ ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 01,2010 10:35 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 717837) 

Attachments: Recommendation 07258-10. pdf 

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


91112010 

-----------_..__.._. 
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Terry Holdnak 
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ClK • Orders I Notices 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/26/2010 1 :20:00 PM 
100134-EI 
1 00134.0rder.04061 0 Agenda.jsb.doc 

ORDER INITIATING PROCEEDING TO REVIEW PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S AFUDC RATE 

Terry X. :1fo{dnali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 493541) 

Attachments: 03351-10.pdf 

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


4/26/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Recommendation 021 10-10.pdf 

Thursday, March 25,2010 254  PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 139273) 

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

Thank you 

3/25/2010 



State of Florida 

CAPII’AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 Z ~ ~ O S I I U M A R O  OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Kotice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s 
Web site hna:l/www.floridapsc.coin by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 113-6770. 



State of FIorida e .  -sa- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLQRIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 25.2010 

TO: Ofice of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation 
Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 100134-E1 - Review of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s current 
allowance for funds used during construction rate. 

AGENDA 04/06/10 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate --L Ti 
O T. = o  COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED All Z % T  

m z  h) 4 
Administrative $Z r= ;om +r x%? 3 4-1 

CRITICAL DATES: None $ 9 3  
", C) 

m m  PREHEARING OFFICER 

0 -  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\l00134.RCM.DOC 

Case Backround 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s (PEF) current Allowance for Funds Used During 
Construction (AFUDC) rate of 8.848 percent, effective January 1,2006, was authorized in PEF's 
stipulated rate case in Docket No. 050078-EL' The stipulated 8.848 percent AFUDC rate 
calculation was based on a projected 13-month average capital structure with an 11.75 percent 
return on equity (ROE) for the period ended December 31,2006. In its recently concluded rate 
case in Docket No. 090079-EI? PEF was authorized an ROE midpoint of 10.50 percent. 

I Order No. PSC-05-0945-S-EI. issued Swtember 28. 2005, in Docket No. 050078-EI, Inre: Petition for rate 
increase bv P r o e e s  Enerw Florida. Inr. ' Order No. PSC-IO-0131-FOF-E1, issued March 5, 2010, in Docket No. 090079-E1, In re: Petition for increase in 

' 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1001H.:·EI Date Docketed: 03/18/2010 Title: Review of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 's current allowance 
for funds used during construction rate. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
~SC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
AAdrniDisaatiYe_Parties_Co~ium~1 

DOCill4ENT NO. 6 d" L6 t -/ b 
OIsnuBUTION; 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: --.-.--~ 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/1912010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
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Previous Current 
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NONE 04/26/2010 
NONE OS/24/2010 

I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 
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Staff 
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X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 
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I I I I X ..Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved;
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100134-EI Date Docketed: 03/1812010 Title: Review of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 's current allowance 
for funds used during construction rate. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
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37. 
Initials OPR 38. 
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40. 
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NONE 04/06/2010 
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Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a 
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PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
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OPR Staff J Sl emkewicz Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Buv" 
C Davis. A Maurey 1. Staff Recommendation 

2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
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Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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